

Amend Section 80017 to read:

80017      APPLICANT QUALIFICATIONS

80017

- (a) Any adult shall be permitted to apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, ~~handicap~~ disability, marital status, ~~or actual or perceived~~ sexual orientation, or ancestry.

Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520 and 1528, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.

Amend Section 87118 to read:

87118 NONDISCRIMINATION

87118

(a) Any adult shall be permitted to apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, disability, marital status, actual or perceived sexual orientation, or ancestry.

(a b) (Continued)

(b c) (Continued)

Authority cited: Section 1569.30, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.30 and 1569.31, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.

Amend Section 87817 to read:

87817      APPLICANT QUALIFICATONS

87817

- (a) Any adult shall be permitted to apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, ~~handicap~~ disability, marital status, ~~or actual or perceived~~ sexual orientation, or ancestry. (Continued)

Authority cited: Section 1568.072, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1568.06 and 1568.072, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.

Amend Section 88030 to read:

88030 IDENTIFICATION OF CERTIFIED FAMILY HOMES

88030

(a) All licensed foster family agencies shall accept applications from adult applicants, evaluate applicants for certification, or decertify homes, on a nondiscriminatory basis without regard to age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, disability, marital status, actual or perceived sexual orientation, or ancestry.

~~(a b)~~ (Continued)

~~(b c)~~ (Continued)

~~(e d)~~ (Continued)

~~(d e)~~ (Continued)

~~(e f)~~ (Continued)

Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1502, 1506, 1530 and 1530.5, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.

Adopt Section 89002 to read:

89002      NONDISCRIMINATION

89002

- (a) Any adult shall be permitted to apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, disability, marital status, actual or perceived sexual orientation, or ancestry.
- (b) Each licensed adoption agency shall evaluate applicants seeking to adopt a child on a nondiscriminatory basis without regard to age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, disability, marital status, actual or perceived sexual orientation, or ancestry.

Authority cited:    Section 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference:            Sections 1501, 1508, 1530, and 1531, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.

Amend Section 89317 to read:

89317      APPLICANT QUALIFICATIONS

89317

- (a) Any adult shall be permitted to apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, ~~handicap~~ disability, marital status, ~~or actual or perceived~~ sexual orientation, or ancestry. (Continued)

Authority cited: Section 1530, 1530.5, and 1531, Health and Safety Code; and Section 21 of Assembly Bill (AB) 1695 (Chapter 653, Statutes of 2001).

Reference: Sections 1501, 1501.1, 1507, 1507.2, 1507.5, 1520, 1525.3, 1526.5, 1529.1, 1529.2, 1529.3, 1530.91, 1531, and 1562, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.

Amend Section 101168 to read:

101168 APPLICANT QUALIFICATIONS

101168

- (a) Any adult may apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, disability, marital status, ~~or~~ actual or perceived sexual orientation, or ancestry.

Authority cited: Section 1596.81, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1596.72, 1596.73, and 1596.81, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.

Amend Section 102368 to read:

102368 LICENSE (Continued)

102368

- (c) Any person 18 years of age or over may apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, disabilities, ~~or marital status~~, actual or perceived sexual orientation, or ancestry. (Continued)

Authority cited: Section 1596.81, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1596.81(b), 1596.866, and 1597.57, Health and Safety Code; and Section 51, Civil Code.